Brown, Roxlauna

From: Jim McGovern <jmcgovern@grafflaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 2:54 PM

To: Med Bd Hearing Unit

Cc: Ziad Tayeh; Lara Kollab

Subject: Lara Kollab, D.O.: Request for Hearing

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

SMBO:

STATE MEDICAL BOARD
OF OHIO

RECEIVED:
August 6, 2019

Please allow this to serve as Dr. Kollab’s request for a hearing to address the charges in the July 2019 Notice of

Opportunity for Hearing.

During the hearing process, Dr. Kollab will be represented by the undersigned James McGovern of Graff & McGovern,
LPA, and by Zlad Tayeh of Tayeh Law Offices, LLC, 11509 Lorain Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44111.

Please reply all to confirm receipt and acceptance of this hearing request and please email us a time stamped copy of

the hearing request for our files.
Thanks,
Jim

James M. McGovern, Esq.
Phone: 614-228-5800 Ext. 2; Fax: [614) 228-881]

GRAFF & MCGOVERN, LPA

w ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS AT LAW
2 604 E. Rich Street, Columbus, Chio 43215

LGNy ST RO (LD

CIiAck“hé're fo ‘éd’d funds tb your retainer accoLmt.
Click here to pay your invoice.

Confidentiality Notice rre information confained in this -mail messoge may be privileged and confidential, and thus is prolected from disclosure. This message is NOT infended for
transmission o, or receipt by, anyone other than the named addressee {ar a person authotized fo receive ond deliver #f fo the named addressee}. ff the reader of this message is not the
infended recipient. or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message fo the infended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this commuanication is strictfy prohibited. f you have received his -muail message in eror. please delefe it from your system without copying or forwarding it and nolify the sender of the .

arror by reply e-mail or by calling (614)228-5800 (collect).
Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.




